Claudio Deiana Last Updated, Apr 2023

Assistant Professor of Economics
Department of Economics and Business
University of Cagliari
Italy

□ claudio.deiana@unica.it
□ +39 (0) 345 08 67 275

Visiting Fellow
Department of Economics
University of Essex, UK
Affiliated Fellow
Health Econometrics and Data Group (HEDG)
University of York, UK

⊠ cdeian@essex.ac.uk

⊠ deiana.claudio@gmail.com (private)

Webpage

ACADEMIC POSITION

Assistant Professor of Economics (RTD-B), University of Cagliari 2022/11 - present

Assistant Professor of Economics (RTD-A), University of Cagliari 2018/12 - 2022/10

Research Fellow, European Commission, Joint Research Centre 2016/9 - 2018/11

PROFILE

Since November 2022, I am Assistant Professor (RTD-B) at the Department of Economics and Business Sciences of the *University of Cagliari* (Italy). My research focuses on public economics, with a specific interest in policy evaluation (intended and unintended consequences), migration economics, crime economics, and health. In 2016-2018 I was Research Economist at the Competence Centre on Microeconomic Evaluation (CC-ME) at the Joint Research Center (JRC) of the *European Commission*. My work focused on providing econometric and technical advices to the services of the European Commission. I worked on Better Regulation policy tools, migration policy and in general I help developing tools for evaluation of EU Funds (such as AMIF and ISF). I also assessed evaluation plans and reports in the area of European Social Fund. I am also Visiting Fellow at the Department of Economics of the *University of Essex* and a *HEDG* (Health Econometrics and Data Group, University of York) affiliate. I hold the Italian National Scientific qualification for Associate Professor in Economic Policy (13/A2) and Public Finance (13/A3).

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Risk Behaviour, Crime, Migration, Health, Public Economics

PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS

Migrants at Sea: Unintended Consequences of Search and Rescue Operations (V.

Maheshri and G. Mastrobuoni)

Forthcoming, American Economic Journal: Economic Policy

This Site Is Closed! The Effect of Decommissioning Mining Waste Facilities on Mortality in the Long Run (L. Giua)

Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, 119, 2023, 10279

Intimate Partner Violence and Help-Seeking: the Role of Femicide News (M. Colagrossi, D. Dragone, A. Geraci, L. Giua and E. Iori)

Journal of Health Economics, 87, 2023, 102722

Can Relief Measures Nudge Compliance in a Public Health Crisis? Evidence from a Kinked Fiscal Policy Rule (with G. Mazzarella, A. Geraci and F. Sabatini)

Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization, 202, 2022, 407-428

Perceived Risk and Vaccine Hesitancy: Quasi-Experimental Evidence from Italy (with G. Mazzarella, A. Geraci and F. Sabatini)

Health Economics, 1-10, 2022

Hang Up on Stereotypes: Domestic Violence and Anti-Abuse Helpline Campaign (with M. Colagrossi, A. Geraci and L. Giua)

Contemporary Economic Policy, 1-27, 2022

The Unexpected Influencer: Pope Francis and European Perceptions of the Recent Refugee Crisis (with G. Mazzarella, E. Meroni and L. Tiozzo Pezzoli)
Oxford Economic Papers, 2022, gpac003

Are Wind Turbines a Mafia Windfall? The Unintended Consequences of Green Incentives (with A. Geraci)

Regional Science and Urban Economics, 2021, 89, 103691

The Intended and Unintended Effects of Opioid Policies on Prescription Opioids and Crime (with L. Giua)

The B.E. Journal of Economic Analysis & Policy, 2021, 21(2), 751-792

Geographical proximity to refugee reception centres and voting (with M. Bratti, E. Havari, G. Mazzarella, and E. Meroni)

The Journal of Urban Economics, 2020, 120

[awarded the 2018 Ezio Tarantelli]

Global arms trade and oil dependence (with V. Bove and R. Nisticò) The Journal of Law, Economics, & Organization, 2018, 34 (2): 272-299

No Free Lunch, Buddy: Past Housing Transfers and Informal Care Later in Life (with E. Ciani)

Review of Economics of the Household, 2018, 16(4): 971-1001

Does the road to happiness depend on the retirement decision? Evidence from Italy (with G. Mazzarella)

book chapter Data-Driven Policy Impact, springer, 2019

Working Papers Opium Price Shocks and Prescription Opioids in the US (with L. Giua and R. Nisticò) - $R \mathcal{C}R$ at Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics

Legalization and Long-Term Outcomes of Immigrant Worker (with L. Giua and R. Nisticò) - Submitted

WORK IN PROGRESS

Wildfires and Investment Decisions: Evidence from Southern Europe (with A. Geraci, L. Giua and M. G. Nieddu)

Socio Economic Impacts of Hosting a Refugee Centre in Italy (with E. Ciani and R. Nisticò)

The Unintended Effects of Land Privatization on Crime (with M. G. Nieddu)

The Whole is Other than the Sum of the Parts. Municipal Mergers and Social Conflict in Fascist Italy (with M. G. Nieddu and A. Geraci)

Suicide and Economic Distress (with E. Ciani, A. Geraci and L. Giua)

Legal Opium Production and Poverty (with A. Geraci and L. Giua)

Suicide and Extreme Gambling Behaviours (with L. Giua)

EU REPORTS

Feasibility study for the overall impact evaluation of the European Social Fund (with G. Mazzarella, E. Meroni, P. Morsberger, and P. Paruolo)

Advanced counterfactual evaluation methods - Guidance document (with A. Geraci, and E. Meroni)

Counterfactual impact evaluation of European Social Fund interventions in practice (with G. Santangelo)

Data provisions for evaluation in the MFF legislative proposals: the state of play

Guidance on the common monitoring and evaluation framework of the Asylum, Migration and Integration Fund (AMIF) and the Internal Security Fund (ISF)

Revision of the guidance document on the common monitoring and evaluation framework of the AMIF and ISF funds. The guidance document builds on the indicators and evaluation questions included in the Delegated Regulation (EU) C(2016) 6265 adopted by the Commission on 03-10-2016

EDUCATION

University of Essex, UK, PhD in Economics	2017
University of Cagliari, Italy, PhD in Economics	2015
University of Essex, UK, MSc Economics, Distinction	2008/2009
University of Cagliari, Italy, Laurea Specialistica, summa cum laude	2005/2008
University of Cagliari, Italy, BSc(Econ), summa cum laude	2002/2005

Professional Experience

Assistant Professor, University of Cagliari

Taught module:

Microeconomics; Undergrads2018/2019Micro and Macroeconomics; Undergrads2019/2020/2021/2022Quantitative Methods; Phd in Economics2020/2021/2022/2023Micro and Macroeconomics; Master Level II - MAPE2021/2022

Teaching Fellow, University of Essex

[EC329] Economics of the European Union 2015/2016

Contract Teacher, University of Essex

Taught modules [2 weeks courses]:

Pre-sessional course in econometrics and statistics 2013/2016

GTA, Teaching Assistant, University of Essex

Taught modules for UG students:

[EC100] Economics for Business	2013/2014 - 2014/2015
[EC114] Introduction to Quantitative Economics;	2014/2015 - 2015/2016
[EC115] Methods of Economic Analysis	2014/2015 - 2015/2016
[EC201] Intermediate Macroeconomics	2014/2015
[EC202] Intermediate Microeconomics	2014/2015
[EC252] Introduction to Econometric Methods	2014/2015
[EC352] Econometric Methods	2014/2015

Taught modules for PG students:

[EC501] Econometric Methods 2014/2015 - 2015/2016

Research Officer, CRENoS, University of Cagliari, Italy

2009/2011

GTA, Graduate Teaching Assistant, University of Cagliari

2003/2008; 2009/2011

Taught modules:

Macroeconomics, Microeconomics

Awards

Ezio Tarantelli Prize, Italian Association of Labour Economists (AIEL)	2018
PhD Scholarship, University of Essex,	2015-2017
Full Scholarship 'Master and Back', Sardinian Region	2009
Full Scholarship, University of Cagliari,	2002-2008

Teacher QUALIFICATION

Level D1 Associate Fellow, University of Essex

2014/present

UK Professional Standards Framework

Conferences

2023 Presentations

HERB, Uni Bologna

2022

IAERE, 4th Conference on European Studies; Immgiration, Health and Well Being Oxford workshop, Social Norms and Cultural Code

2021

ASHEcon, The American Society of Health Economists; ESPE, European Society for Population Economics; Essen Health Conference

2020

VERB, Virtual Seminar on the Economics of Risky Health Behaviors, Cornell University; SIE, AIEL, University of Cosenza

2019

RES, Royal Economic Society, University of Warwick; Petralia Sottana, Applied Economics Workshop; 15th Csef-Igier Symposium on Economics and Institutions, University Federico II; Workshop CRENoS, University of Cagliari; TWEC, Transatlantic Workshop on the Economics of Crime, Tinbergen Institute

2018

EALE, The European Association of Labour Economists, University of Lyon; Petralia Sottana, Applied Economics Workshop; Workshop on Immigration, INPS (Rome); Invited seminar, Marche Polytechnic University; ESPE, European Society for Population Economics, University of Antwerp; Invited seminar, Catholic University of the Sacred Heart; RES, Royal Economic Society, University of Brighton

2017

Essex Crime workshop, University of Essex; EALE, The European Association of Labour Economists, University of St.Gallen; RES, Royal Economic Society, University of Brighton; 13th Csef-Igier Symposium on Economics and Institutions, University Federico II;

COMPIE, Catholic University of the Sacred Heart; 12th Csef-Igier Symposium on Economics

and Institutions, University Federico II

2015

AIEL, Annual Conference of the Italian Association of Labour Economists, University of Cagliari; Family Economics, ISER University of Essex; IZA European Summer School, Munich; RES, University of Manchester

2014

IDWEE, Collegio Carlo Alberto, Turin; PhD Workshop on Statistical Techniques in Social Sciences, University of Essex; Centro Interuniversitario di Econometria, Perugia; SOLE, Washington; RES, University of Manchester

2013

RSS, University of Essex; TEPP, Le Mans; 7th ISRICH, Pitesti

Professional Courses **2016**, JRC-EC, **Policy Evaluation Tools**, L. Cappellari and C. Lucifora (Catholic University of the Sacred Heart, Milan)

2014, CEMMAP, University of UCL, Econometrics of Cross Section and Panel Data, J. Wooldridge (Michigan State University) and G. Imbens (Stanford Graduate School of Business) 2013, PEPA, University of Bristol, Policy Evaluation Methods, B. Sianesi (IFS)

2013, University of Essex, **Introduction to Duration Models**, M. Golder (Florida State University)

2012, GSE, Pompeu Fabra University, **Dynamic and Non-Linear Panel Data Models**, Sergi Jiménez-Martín (Pompeu Fabra University)

Refereeing

Journal of Health Economics, Journal of Economic Geography, Labour Economics, Economic Policy, Journal of Law and Economics, PLOS One, Health Economics, Regional Studies, The B.E. Journal of Economic Analysis & Policy, Empirical Economics, European Economic Review, Fiscal Studies, Oxford Bulletin of Economics and Statistics, Regional Science and Urban Economics, Innovation and Industry, Research on Aging.

LANGUAGE

Italian (Native); English (Fluent), IELTS 7.0; Spanish (Intermediate)

Computing skills

STATA, Eviews, R, MatLab, Matematica, IATEX, GeoDa, GIS, SPSS, Microsoft Office and Open Office

Professional skills

Excellent in engaging in teamwork and collaborations.

Excellent in summarizing academic work and technical reports for an audience of non-technical policy officers, both in written and oral form.

According to law 679/2016 of the Regulation of the European Parliament of 27th April 2016, I hereby express my consent to process and use my data provided in this CV

Cagliari, 18-04-2023

Claudio Deiana